Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:06 AM
To: Joel Greear; Public Health Inspectors; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre; Jackie Sharp;

Samantha Cox; Josh Fredrickson; Cameron Curtis; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; guy.moura@colvilletribes.com;
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com;
darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com;
milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com; russell. mau@doh.wa.gov; tebu461@ecy.wa.gov; lowh461
@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; rand461@ECY. WA.GOV;
Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov; AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov;
snutt@kvnews.com; legals@kvnews.com

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Chace Pedersen; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: SE-24-00012 Solar Dolar - Notice of SEPA Determination Withdraw

Good Morning,

Kittitas County CDS is withdrawing the SE-24-00012 Solar Dolar MDNS SEPA Determination. Per WAC 197-11-
340(3)(ii) there is significant new information indicating, or on, a proposal's probable significant adverse
environmental impacts. The county needs to reconsider the significance of the proposal.

Should you have any questions, please reach out to me at the contact information below.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.
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